
Pre-Bid Clarification 

1. Is the data sharing from various lines of business using API? 

Ans: Yes, there will be APIs for business lines systems, however, certain 

manual data upload requirement might arise. 

2. Can we know the specific number and type of data sources? 

Ans: Data source would be business lines with DB in Oracle (up to 5 sources 

including manuals) 

3. We understand that there will be one production environment, 

however, how many non-production environments such as 

Development, UAT and Test environment are required for DWH/BI? 

Ans: we are looking at Production (live server) and Test/UAT environment. 

4. What will be the user concurrency? 

Ans: Maximum of 30 users at a time and may go higher during peak or year-

end closing time. 

5. What will be the user growth year on year? 

Ans: No user growth expected for next 3 years at least. 

6. Is there any report bursting capability required? 

Ans: No such kind of requirement, if the performance and load could be 

managed during peaks. 

7. How much data will flow in BI? 

Ans: Data base size growth per day is insignificant and will depend on the 

data requirement for push toward DWH/BI. Our data growth in total is about 

100-300 MB a day depending on the transaction taken. 

8. How many Applications need to be built? 

9. Our OEM don’t provide perpetual licenses, will subscription-based 

pricing acceptable? 

Subscription will be okay however, it has to be in terms of the RFP and 

renewals based on the term’s requirement 

  

 


